€] Lee County EVENT PERMIT §) Lee County

Ordinance 17-08

FT MYERS BEACH ST PATRICK'S DAY PARADE
PERMIT NUMBER: TMP2019-00099

Date(s) of Event: MARCH 16, 2019 FROM 10:00AM UNTIL 11:00AM
Property Owner:  LEE COUNTY ROW

Applicant: RAY MURPHY
239-591-8803
Description: PARADE CONSISTING OF COLOR GUARDS, CIVIC AND NEIGHBORHOOD

GROUPS, FLOATS AND MUSICAL BANDS

Location of event: ESTERO BLVD RIGHT-OF-WAY, FORT MYERS BEACH, FL 33931
ESTERO BLVD RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM SANTINI PLAZA TO ASCENSION CHURC

e

Will the event be attended by 1000 or more people ? Yes

Will the event be held on County Owned Property ? Yes

Will there be alcohol consumed or sold at the event ? No

Will a bond be posted for this event ? No

Permit Conditions:

* Applicant must meet all event application requirements, including requirements of the sign-off agencies.
* The premises is to be left in the same condition as it was prior to the event.

* The permit is to be readily available for inspection during the entire event.

* |f this approval includes the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages, no alcoholic beverages may be
consumed 1 1/2 hours prior to the conclusion of the event and vacating the facility/property.
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Lee County Event Permit Application

s
s

Event Application

Check the appropriate box(es) below:
 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

r~ USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
™~ PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES

™ FILM PERMIT

' Section | - GENERAL INFORMATION (All Permit Types)
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Lee County Event Permit Application

Fill out the following questions for allpermit types:

What Is the Zoning Classification of the premises? ;% & W

Are any temporary structures o be installed for the event? [ Yes ﬁ{ No  Type:
Do you have the appropriate permits for the temporaty structures? ™ Yes I~ HNo

* Eora Special Event” and Use of County Property’ permit, submit a size plan with all proposed facilities and activities
indentified, including a¥ parking areas.

Insurance Company Insuring the Event

Nosar Cersificate of insurands must be subsmitted 31 time of applicabion

Surety Company Bonding this Event {Name and Addressi:

\will Vehicles be Used as Part of This Wil Food be Avaiiable at this Event? Wil Alcobalic Beverages be
Bvent? served/consumed at this Event?

{;}f\’aa ~ No ' [ Yes /ﬁ{ No

i yes, Higuor Hability coverage must be

1 yeg, autpmubile voverage must by
included on the cortificate of insurance.

inciuded on the pnbiicate of nsurnce.

Name & Address of Organization
Providing Food:

Type of Food being Servad:

Section Il - USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT

Organization Sponsaring the Event:

£ill out this portion for applications for Solicitation in the County Rights-af-Way:

Name of Charity:

Address of Charnty:

Phone Numbern

Nos-profit certilicate/registration number:

{Pracf of regitration with the Ter. of Agriculure & Contumer Dervices §08.405 or prosd the srganation mem Fror this sguirament, 83182045
Section 11l - SALE/CONSUMPTION OF ALCHOLIC BEVERAGES PERMIT

Is alcohol belng sold/consumed on County Property? ™ Yes ;-;’kfrwc

" 1 recasived, Unby non-proft orgenizetions tan sull slcoheion Cruniy Pty

¥, then g "les Tousty Moshot

Non-profit certificate/registration numben
{ seed f sicabol B 16 be SOLD ¥t the eveny PR

Please note: & penmd from the State of Fladds Division of Mecholic Bevarages and Tobuoos may olse be required, plesss call (239] 382-0885 fu
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Lee County Event Permit Application

Section IV - FILM / VIDEO / PHOTOGRAPHY PERMIT

Type of Productian (choose all that apply):
™ TV Movie or Special TV Serdes / Pilot TvCommercial [ Still Photos

I public Service Announcement | Industrial / Documaentary ™ Other

Wil any of the following be needed or included®?

Street Closure ™ Yes [~ HNo
Trattic / Crowd Control ™ Yes [~ Mo
Fire or Burning I Yes ~ No
Explusives or Pyrotechnics [~ Yes £ No
Animals, Large or Small [~ Yes ™ Ho
Construction of Any Kind [~ ¥Yes — Mo
Large and/or Numerous Vehicdes f~ Yas [~ Mo
Helicopters, Boats, etc, i Yes ™~ Ne
Stunts [ Yes ™ No
Other ™ Yes ™ He

* Bor any marked Yes, provide further details below:

Special Parking Reguirements:
i

City or County Services Required: (Personnel, equipment, facilities, etc)

| B

H

|

The following information is required for local and state records on praduction in Florida to track the economic impact of
the industry. If exact figures are not available, please estimate as closely as possibie.

Number in Casu Mumber in Lrew: Nurnber of locals hlred:

Total hudget: Estimate amount spent in Les Opuntys

Hgtel room nights: sipmber of thooting days:

mreber of ronms % number of nights
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Applicant Agreement - Signature Required

SECTION | - SAFETY

The Applicant agrees to provide adeguate veatfic and crowd contral, emergendy medical services and any other
items, at the Applicant's expense, required by Lee County to protect the health, safety and welfare of the pubiic,
Les County shall have the power to review the proposal and require, as necessary, detailed plars, disgrams, ant
explanations to clearly outline to Lee County, axactly what the Applicantis proposing.

SECTION I ~ INSURANCE

The Applicant, at its sole expense, agrees 10 procure and maintain in force during the entire term of the spplication,
Hahility insurance in the amounts determined by Lee County Risk Management ta protect against damages or other
claims arising from use of County property by the apolicant or its guests. Other limits may aiso be established by Les
County Risk Management for events which will be serving of consuming alcoholic beverages at approved County
property. The insurance policy must also include coverage for Applicant's comtingent fzbility on damages, claims or
losses. “Lee County Board of County Commissioners” must be aamed as “additional insured” on the Certificate of
incyurance, and the Certificate must be defivered to Lee County prior to Applicant's use of the property. The
Insurance may not be canceled during the term of the event, i this occurs, the County has the right to revoke
approvals retated to use of the County praperty for the event, without recourse by the applicant.

SECTION HI ~ INDEMMIFICATION

The Applicant agrees to indemnify, release and save harmless Lee County against any and all claims, costs,
demands, damages, judgments or injuries of any nature arising from the conduct or managament of, or from any
work or thing whatsosver done in or about sald Lee County properly or any building or structure appurtenant
thereto or equipment thereof during the term of this Permit, or arising duting such term from any act of negligence
of the Applicant, Applicant’s agents, contractars, or employees, ar arising from any accldent, injury, or damage
whatsoever, howeover caused, to any person of persons, of Lo any property of any person, persans, corporstion or
corporations, cecurting during the term of this agreement on, in, or shout said Lee County property, and from and
against alt costs, attorney’s fees, expenses and liabilities occurring In connection with any such claim or any action
or proceeding brought thereon,

for film permit applicents: The permittee shali have oresite a responsibie represantative cmpowsred with authority
aver the filming director, filming crews, participants and fiiming operation. permittes shall indemnify, defend and
rold harmless the county, its officers, agents and employees from and against ali claims, suits, actions, damages,
fiabitities, expenditures or causes of action of any wind arising out of or occurring during the activities of the
permittee, and resulting or occurring from any negligent act, omission or error of permittes, resulting in or relating
to Injuries to body, life, limb or property sustained in, about or upon the permitted permises or improvement
thereto, or arising from the use of the premises.

SECTION IV - DELIVERY, ACCEPTANCE AND SURRENDER OF PREMISES

The Applicant agrees to accept the County property on passession as being in a satisfactory state of repair and in
sanitary condition.

The Applicant must surrender the premises to Lee County in the same condition as when Bpplicant takes

possession, allowing for reasonable use and wear, and damage by acts of God. Applicant agress to remove all
BUSIAESs SIpNS OF Sy placet o7 ey by theAs : oo ; he premises to Lee County

prd b gnd

B ETRITIRRS WY H TR =2

and restore the premises to the condition in which it existed before their placement. Any signs and markings
crested or used in connection with this event must be temporary and removable: painting roadways, trees or any
other fixed abject is strictly prohibited, Applicant agrees to clear the Lee County property of litter st the close of the
event.
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Applicant Agreement - Signature Required

SECTION V - AGREEMENT

The Applicant agrees that Lee County tan, &t s sole dizeretion, terminate and cancel its permit to use Lee
County property at any time without prejudice. Applicant further agrees to waive, release, save and hold
harmless Lee County from any and all claims, demands or cause of actions based upon Lee County's
canceliation ar termination of said permit.

The Applicant agrees that the Lee County permit does not provide Applicant with any property rights in the
County property in question or in the permit itseif.

The applicant does acknowledge and hereby atfirms that any and all infermation is accurate to the best of
his/her knowledge,

[lm*f‘f\mﬂwi L‘ L\w Lk

Print Name of Witiess
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- Lee County Evehi?ér;ﬁ%tép;}fﬁ;éﬁén' St

LEE COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
14750 SIX MILE CYPRESS PARKWAY
FORT MYERS,FLORIDA33912
(239) 477-1199

Check the appropriate box{es} below:

§< SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT _

[~ USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT

™ PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES
i~ FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Parking:

Deputiss tHow Many 7l

Fee for Services:

Special Arrangements:

Parking will be in authorized areas only. The right-of-way is not to be impeded
with participant parking.

1 traffic supervisor, 2 traffic deputies and VOICE mermbers will be required
for traffic control along the parade route.

Contact LCSO Details Unit 238-477-1198

Parade will take place on Estero Blvd from Santini Plaza & proceed 1 mile north
concluding at the Church of the Ascension. vgﬁndm is responsible to provide
advance public notice of the event & road closures & maintain emergancy
vehicle access,

Print Name: |t K Sonler

Signature:  Special Qperati M”“““"M«%@.?‘w??‘

i

Title: % od ﬁ,g:}g,{‘kfé‘lccmg ,L«ﬂxzs‘fc@%
Date: 3 / a / P
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Lee County Event Permit Application

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Ihe Fire Department serving the area where the event is to be held signs this form.

A

lease see User's Guide for contact information and Fire District Map.

Check the ap;;sm;}réa%é box(es) below:
) SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT |
[~ USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
 FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE

APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION

WILL REGUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Fire Guards [How
hany?)

Fee for Services:

Flammable Vegetation:

First Ald Equipment:

¥

Fire Extinguishing: J;Q'w

Special Arrangements:

4 i \
¥ N0 Flammanie oy hie 1
Deymitecl wniess ey Iy e Oy
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1w U skh!| ﬂ'
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NINE.

#3

'
Print Name: i& ﬂ%ﬁ | sz (} ﬂ &“ﬁ@ &i’i
Signature: E IR
Title: 1Y 25\ e (¥iik
Date: 3[ tﬁw 1 -




Lee County Event Permit Application

SRR

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES / PUBLIC SAF ETY
14752 SIX MILE CYPRESS PARKWAY
FORT MYERS, FL 33912
{239) 533-3911

Check the appropriate box(es) below:

* SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
~ USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
FILM PERMIT

oy

1

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Treatment Facilities:

Modical Personneb

Medical Supplies /
Equipment:

Safety Reguirements:

Fee for Serviges

Special Arrangemaents:

Print Mame:

Signature; P

Title:

Date:




Lee County Event

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1500 MONROE STREET
FORT MYERS,FL33301
{239) 533-8580

Check the appropriate box(es) below:

&% SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

¢ USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
=~ PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES

I FILM PERMIT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Parking: No event parking on Lee County maintained road rights-of-way.

ingress and Egrass: Use all established means of ingress and egress.

Special Arrangements: [Use Lee County Sheriff's Office for assistance with traffic control. Provide advance public notice of event
at least one week priot of any lane and/or closures, and possible traffic delays. Maintenance of traffic
chall be in substantial compliance with FDOT Standard Index 600 Series, andsor ax directed by Law
Enforcement. Maintain emergency vehicle access at all times. Applicant must foliow any stipulations of
the Fire District for the presence of flaggers” to assist with the safe passage of emergency vehicles
during the parade event. Coardinate with the Town of Fort Myers Beach and Fstero Boutevard
road/utility contractors to insure that potential construction conflicts are identified and addressed prior
to the event,

Print Name:  Bryan Miller

by sigred by Bryan D, Milles
Date: 201 003,08 144830 OR00

" signature:  Bryan D. Miller

Title: Senior Project Manager

Date: March 8, 2019
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Lee County Event Permit Application

AR

LEE COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION
3410 PALM BEACH BOULEVARD
FORT MYERS,FLORIDA33916
{239) 533-7275

Check the appropriate box{es) below:

[~ SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

r USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT
& PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES

 FILM PERMUT

AFTER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Hiumination:

Parking Areas:

Special Arrangements:

Print Name:

Signature: -

Title:

Datel




Lee County Event Permit Application

LEE COUNTY RISK MANAGEMENT
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING - 4™ FLOOR
2115 SECOND STREET
FORT MYERS,FLORIDA33901
(239) 533-2221

Check the appropriate box(es) below:

5 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

5 USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY PERMIT

 PERMIT TO SELL AND CONSUME ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WITHIN LEE COUNTY FACILITIES
[~ FILM PERMIT

AETER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Insurance Requirements:

Special Arrangements:

Town of Fort Myers Beach would fall under Florida Statute 768,28, as such no evidence of coverage is
reguired,

Print Name: Mike Figuermna

Signature:

Title: Risk Program Manager

Date: March 8, 2019
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LEE COUNTY VISITOR & CONVENTION BUREAU
2201 SECOND STREET, SUITE 800
FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 33901
{239} 338-3500

Check the appropriate box(es) below:
I FILW PERMIT ONLY

AETER REVIEWING THE APPLICATION, PLEASE INDICATE BELOW WHAT ARRANGEMENTS YOUR ORGANIZATION
WILL REQUIRE THE APPLICANT TO COMPLY WITH FOR THEIR EVENT.

Special Arrangements:

Other:

Print Name:

Signature: I
Title:




PRESS RELEASE

215t Annual Town of Fort Myers Beach
Saint Patrick's Day Parade '
Saturday March 18, 2018

The 215t Annusl Town of Fort Myers Beach Saint Patrick’s Day Parade will be held on
Saturday March 18th, There will be no changes 1o the parade as it has been held in the
past. Parade ertrants will gather in the parking lot of Santini Marina Flaza betwesen
£:30-0:00 AM and the parade will pegin prompty at 10:00 AM marching north on Estero
Boulevard one mile to Church of The Ascension parking Jot The parade lasts tor
approximately one hour and will conclude at 11:00 AM. Traffic will be stopped on Estero
Baulevard hetween 945 and 11:00 AM with assistance from the Lee County Sherifts
Office so residents and visitors should plan ahead if they nead o lzave the island that
morning. The parsde will consist of color guards, civic, business and neighborhood
groups. foals and musical nands, Those who wish o enter the parade mugt contact e
Parade Chairman Ray Murphy for more information regarding registration ang entry
tees. Only pre-registered entrants will be permitted 1o participate in the parade.

Ray Murphy. Parade Chairman
{Oftice- 591-8803
raymutphy870&gmail.com
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